City of Bel Aire, Kansas

STAFF REPORT City of

TO: City Council
FROM: Ted Henry, City Manger
SUB: Waste Connections Request for 2% Increase in Fees

SUMMARY:

The solid waste collection and recycling agreement with Waste Connections that was approved
in 2016 allows for Waste Connections to request a 2% fee increase annually. Included in your
packet is a letter requesting such an increase, as well as the agreement. Council approved a 1.5%
increase in 2017, nothing in 2018, 2019 or 2020, 1% in 2021, 2% in 2022, 2% in 2023, 2% in
2024. Herschel West with Waste Connections will be at the meeting to explain the need and
answer any questions.



